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| Senior Account Executive
¢+~ INK USINESS OLUTIONS
Add:26F, Merchants Plaza South Building,No.333
North Chengdu Road,ling'an District,Shanghai,20004 1
L L L MP: +86 13621652986

ULINK BUMMESS SOLUTIONS COLLTD.
E-mail:iack.li@ubs-cn.com

B ot L b 2 e B e SR

Original

From: "ZIR{#E"<jack [i@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, Jan 24, 2024 04:33 PM

To: "P=EFS" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "B&HI" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "H&RE" <doris.yuan@ubs-ch.com>: "IKE" <yola.zhang@ubs-cn.com>; "BRIR"

<kong.wei@ubs-cn.com>; "17§fiF" <lux.yang@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Fw:Re:MASRZINTLALCABBE

| Dear Nicole ,

| XS 2024AZIBRAREER SN RAETHINEE
IERINEAR : 1990687 (&%) , AMEPoEAEAZRIIAAEH , PERAETTSRE , TIE&6EINTENERLO
5
| EEPESEEIRN , SRR BIRINESE ,
SMBRGA (&) T : 30*3*200+30*250=25,5005T ( SEAINT30R , 2005%/5 , —ELNT303 , 25052/
M)
TRE ERIFE : 173,5685%
ERIRIS : 87.19%

WTEEHRIA | 518~



i Senior Account Executive
— INK .USINESS OLUTIONS

Add:26F, Merchants Plaza South Building,No.333
North Chengdu Road,jing'an District,Shanghai, 200041

MP: +86 13621652986

LMK BUSIMESS S30LUTIONS

E-mail:iack. li@ubs-cn.com

Original

From: "R£3"<candy.yu@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2024 06:59 PM

To: "HIH9" <anastasia.shi@ubs-cn.com>; "Z=URBH" <jack li@ubs-cn.com>;
Cc: "B <kong.wei@ubs-cn.com>; "15#i3" <lux.yang@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Re:MASERLIKTLAMAR IR i

BRAtFESRE=ZESMSEXONTERY , BRRREANSE B,
HIFIRABERTDIE.

Candy Yu 171 1. | Medical Director

U-Link Business Solutions

Add: 1504, E Tower, No.C-12, Guanghua Rd, Beijing, 100020

Tel: +8610 65021681 Fax: +8610 65022006 MP: +86 15010384661 / 18611297268
£ @ M oR N K E-mail:candy.yu@ubs-cn.com
LA BUSIMENS SOLUTICNE CO.LTD.

Original

From: "R§8) "<anastasia.shi@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2024 06:51 PM

To: "FIERR" <jackli@ubs-cn.com>; "REFS" <candy.yu@ubs-ch.com>;
Ce: "EERENE" <kong.wei@ubs-cn.com>; "FHTER" <luxyang@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Re:MASRANTLAMAD BB

Dear Jack ,
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Condy Yu .., | Medical Director
U-Link Business Solutions
Add: 1504, E Tower, No.C-12, Guanghua Rd, Beijing, 100020
. ; Tel: +8610 65021681 Fax: +8610 65022006 MP: +86 15010384661 / 18611297268
X Mmoo % & E-mail:candy.yu@ubs-cn.com
VLB BUSINESS AOLLTIONT COLTE
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Doris Yu

U-LTHK BUSE

[l = Py o e e e e W B
comait Doris yusn@ubs o com

U-LINK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS CO., LTD.

From: "[RH" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>;
Date: Thu, Feb 8, 2024 10:41 AM

To: "F*EF" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;
Cc: "RERH" <doris.yuan@ubs-cn.com>; "HKEI" <yola.zhang@ubs-cn.com>; "ZEIRfE" <jack li@ubs-cn.com>;

| Subject: ®R: XTMIERMSMSBAISERINELHRE

Dear Nicole ,
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| PO#RAN : 69536.00 ( SHEAHENNEI75536 )
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SNy e L Asenciate Account Director

ULINK BUSENESS =OuUTIONS



